## Good Hope / Meadowbrook MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

March 7<sup>th</sup>, 2024, at 6:00 pm

Moses-Schaffer Community Center 21565 Steele Peak Drive, Perris, CA 92570

## **Meeting Minutes**

0.0 Call to Order: Pledge of Allegiance -Lead by Yamilett Medrano, Chair

1.0 Roll Call: Yamilett Medrano (Chair) Present, Mary Borders (Vice Chair) Present, Ana Vazquez (Secretary) Absent, Randy Frodsham, Present, Rogelio Sanchez, Present, Alternate #1 (Vacant), Alternate #2 (Vacant).

2.0 Approval of Minutes: January 4th, 2024, Motion to approve – Mary Borders, 2nd Randy Frodsham.

## 3.0 Community Updates

- 3.1 Riverside County Sheriff's Department Deputy Thomas January Mar: 193 Calls Included 3 thefts, 5 arrest, 2 felonies, 2 misdemeanors, 1 vandalism.
- 3.2 California Highway Patrol Officer Valentine
  - January March: 5 DUIs, 3 unlicensed drivers, 14 crashes, 7 injuries.
- 3.3 Riverside County Fire Department Fire Station #9 Chief Davis
  - January March: 275 calls included 12 vegetation fires, 10 structure fires, 186 medical calls.
- 3.4 Code Enforcement District 1 Supervisor, Shane Hidey
  - January March: 48 New cases
  - 45 Recently closed cases for the same time frame.
  - Infractions: 1st offense \$450, unresolved after 30 days \$1,000, unresolved 30 days after attorneys are involved.
- 3.5 Animal Services Commander of Field Services, Kyle Stevens
  - January: picked up 71 dead animals, investigated 8 bites, impounded 23 stray and aggressive dogs.
  - February: picked up 36 dead animals, issued 10 citations, 30 animal cruelty complaints, investigate 7 bites.
  - Call and report loose dogs as soon as you see them, as soon as you can.
- 3.6 Emergency Management Department Emergency Services Coordinator, Henry Sanchez (ABSENT)
- 3.7 Community Center Updates Alexis Statler / The Grove [programs, events and more] Valentine Day, Family Night, Spring Break plans.

## 4.0 New Business

- 4.1 RCTC External Affairs Director, David Knudsen
- Introduced RCTC 2024 Draft Traffic Relief Plan using strategies to reduce traffic bottlenecks, improve safety,
- help create a stronger, more sustainable economy. Seeking community input leading to voter approval.
- 4.2 California department of Insurance Outreach, Analyst, Andrea Valdez
- Riverside County insurance update: Offer to review policies, discusses the lack of insurability in high-risk area.
- 4.3 Riverside Community Health Foundation Senior Health Educator: Nigel Lujano
  - Update: Appropriations package AB1967 Government operation re: food insecurity
  - AB2556 Behavioral Health Services
  - AB1968 Cal Fresh for Seniors
- 5.0 <u>Public Comments:</u> Those who wish to address the MAC should complete a "Request to Speak" form and give it to the Secretary, completed. Speakers wishing to address items on the agenda should note the agenda item on the speaker's slip and will be asked to speak at that time. Speakers have a 3-minute time limit.
- Jackie McDonald and others in attendance had questions/sought assistance from Insurance Dept. representative
  - Various questions arose regarding the location of abandoned mobile homes and trailers.
- 6.0 Good Hope/Meadowbrook MAC Board Member Comments MAC Board
  - Mary B. recommends the List class of eight hours and believes it is very valuable.
- 7.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jeffries' office
- 7.1 Hashish R. Winstead, Legislative Analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jeffries
- Street Vending and Mobile Food facilities Workshop at the Mead Valley Community Center on Wednesday, March 20 at 1:00 p.m.
- Tire Disposal Event at the Moses Schaffer Community Center on Saturday, April 27th from 8 am 12 noon.
- Good Hope/Meadowbrook Community Cleanup Saturday, April 6, 2024, from 8:00 a.m. to 12:00
   p.m. in the Vacant Lot at 27205 State Hwy 74 (and Meadowbrook Ave) Perris, CA 92570
- 8.0 Future Agenda Items

Date of proposed next Good Hope/Meadowbrook MAC, May 2<sup>nd</sup>, 2024, 6pm @ Moses Schaffer Community Center

\*\*Please note that MAC meetings are held on ODD MONTHS ONLY!\*\*
Adjournment time: 7:05PM

\*Time permitting, those wishing to ask one question or make a single comment after a presentation should raise their hand. After being recognized by the Chair, please stand up, state your name and ask your question or make a single comment and please sit down. \*\*New issues raised during the public comment period will not be discussed by the Council during that meeting, they may, if warranted, be included as a future item. \*\*\*The Goodhope/Meadowbrook Municipal Advisory Council is advisory to Riverside County Supervisor Kevin Jeffries. \*\*\*\* If you require reasonable accommodation, please contact Lizbet Limon at (951) 955-1010 or email at district1@rivco.org 72 hours before the meeting date.